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MALTBIE, B. L. 
From 350 High St., Newark, N. J. 
To  Altamonte Springs, Fla. 

HERETII, F. S. 
From 23 Vine St., Brooklyn, N. Y .  
T o  Richmond, Cal. 

WILSON, L. S. 
From Box 2016 Globe, Ariz. 
To Box 1001 Douglas, Ariz. 

From Box 1702, Denver, Colo. 
To Box 749, Denver, Colo. 

PILLSBURY, A. L. 

SHOWALTER, R. N. 
From 3338 N. Illinois St., Indianapolis, 

T o  3869 No. Delaware, Indianapolis, Ind. 

From Texas City, Texas. 
To Sgt. 1st C. H. C 23rd Infantry, U. S.  A. 

Ind. 

ELLIOT, CHAS. E. 

Galveston, Texas. 
HARMS, HERMAN 

From 312 Boyd Park Bldg., Salt Lake City, 

To State .Capitol, Salt Lake City, Utah. 
Utah. 

WAR DEPARTMENT 
List of changes of stations covering period ending January 31, 1916, in the cases of 

Sergeants First Class and Sergeants. 

SERGEANTS FIRST CLASS. 

Ephraim Stevenson, from Ambulance Com- 
pany No. 1, to  Ft. Canby. 

Emmett C. Kauffman, from Field Hos- 
pital Company No. 1, to the Hawaiian De- 
partment, on the March transport. 

William D. Voorhis, from Ft. Sheridan, to 
the Southern Department, for assignment. 

Charles N. Abel, from Ft. Oglethorpe, to 
the Southern Department, for assignment. 

Bernhard Anderson, from Field Hospital 
Company No. 2, to Benicia Arsenal. 

Otto H. Hornung, from Benicia Arsenal, 
to the Hawaiian Department, on the March 
transport. 

John B. Anderson, from Ft. Sam Houston, 
to the Philippines Department, on the March 
transport. 

John 0. Brown, from Ft. Mott, to the 
Hawaiian Department, on the March trans- 
port. 

SERGEANTS. 

Adolph Gerstenzang, from Vancouver Bar- 
racks, to  Ft. Hancock. 

George Bruley, from Ft. Brady, to Ft. 
Riley. 

Walter S. McWhorter, from Jefferson 
Barracks, to Army and Navy General Hos- 
pital. 

Charles Brown, from Ft. Oglethorpe, to 
Ft. Logan H. Roots. 

Robert H. Blanche, from Ft. Logan H. 
Roots, to  Ft. Oglethorpe. 

John M. Bayless, from the Hawaiian De- 
partment, to the United States for retire- 
ment. 

Max W. Minser, from the Philippines De- 
partment, to Ft. McDowell, cal. 

Alexander Hepburn, from the Philippines 
Department, to  Ft. Jay. 

John F. Stever, from Ft. Hamilton, to  the 
cable boat Joseph Henry. 

Brent, A. Lernert, from Militia Duty of 
the State of N. C., to Ft. Wadsworth. 

Pharmacist E. B. Scott. Granted 7 days' 
leave of.absence from December 23, 1915. 
December 21, 1915. 

Pharmacist L. C. Spangler. Granted 4 
days' leave of absence, to be taken before De- 
cember 31, 1915. December 20, 1915. 

Directed 
to proceed to points outside of the city of 
Pittsburgh to make studies of illumination 
in industrial plants. 

APPOINTMENT. 
Thomas C. Armstrong appointed a Phar- 

macist of the third class in the Public Health 
Service. January 22, 1916. 

Assistant Physicist D. H. Tuck. 

December 29, 1915. 
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THE NEW HOME OF THE JOURNAL 
. will be interested i n  knowing somewhat about 
office of the Journal of the American Phar- the new location and environment of the 

Our readers are aware that the publication 

T H E  PHILADELPHIA BOURSE. 

maceutical Association has been established, Journal Office, the following sketch and 
siiice the beginning of the year, in the rooms 
of the Philadelphia Drug Exchange; and be- T h e  Philadelphia Bourse occupies a large 
lieving that the members of the Association and imposing building in the heart of the 

views are  presented. 

OFFICE OF T H E  JOURNAL OF T H E  AMERICAN PHARMACEUTICAL ASSOCIATION. 
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commercial section of this city, extending 
from Fourth to Fifth Street and between 
Market and Chestnut Streets. In this build- 
ing is housed not only the general exchange 
of the Bourse itself, but also many other 
industrial exchanges and organizations, 
among these the Philadelphia Drug Exchange. 

The Philadelphia Drug Exchange is one 
of the oldest and largest of its kind in the 
country. I t  was organized January 22, 1861, 
for protecting and advancing the interests of 
the wholesale and manufacturing drug trade 
and allied interests. Men, widely known 
in the drug and chemical world, have been 
chosen as its officers, many of whom have 
been actively identified with the American 
Pharmaceutical Association. John Fergusson 

in its nineteenth edition, since its beginning. 
A number of the revisions of the United 
States Pharmacopaeia bear the firm’s imprint, 
as d o  also many of the books found in the 
pharmacist’s library. Both the United States 
Pharmacopceia IX and National Formulary 
IV await their completion in this printing 
plant. 

The name of Lippincott became associated 
with this publishing house in 1836, through 
Joshua B. Lippincott. The house, however, 
dates back to 1792, and was cstzblished by 
Jacob Johnston. The president of the cdm- 
pany is J. Bertram Lippincott ; vice-president, 
Joseph Wharton Lippincott ; general mana- 
ger, Alfred C. Balch; secretary, Horace S. 
Ridings, and treasurer, Ellis W. Bacon. 

J. B. LIPPINCOTT COMPANY PUBLISHING HOUSE. 

holds the office of president, a t  the present 
time, with J. W. England as secretary and 
Anthony M. Hance, treasurer. The member- 
ship is not confined to citizens of Philadel- 
phia; New York, Pittsburgh, St. Louis and 
other cities being represented, also. 

The Drug Exchange occupies two rooms 
on the second floor of the Bourse Building, 
a-d here the Editor of the Journal has found 
comfortable quarters, looked down upon by 
eminent men of the past and present, whose 
portraits adorn the walls of the office. 

Within a few blocks of the Bourse is to be 
found the Lippincott establishment, where the 
Jwrnal  of the American Pharmaceutical As- 
sociation is printed. J. B. Lippincott Com- 
pany are widely known as printers of phar- 
maceutical literature, and the statement may 
be of interest that this firm has published 
the United States DispensatoEy, which is now 

The home of this company is located on 
the east side of Washington Sqrare, and is 
generally conceded to  be one of the best 
equipped publishing houses of the country. 

The Committee on Publication of the Amer- 
icen Pharmaceutical Association consists 
of the following: J. W. England, chairman, 
and E. Fullerton Cook, Philadelphia; F. J. 
Wulling, Minneapolis ; George M. Beringer, 
Camden, N. J.; Harry B. Mason, Detroit; 
with ex-ofEcio officers, William B. Day, 
Chicago; H. M. Whelpley, St. Louis; Julius 
A. Koch, Pittsburgh, and E. G. Eberle, Phila- 
delphia. 

The out-of-town members of the American 
Pharmaceutical Association are cordially in- 
vited to visit the Editor in his new home, 
should they chance to  be passing through 
the city of Philadelphia, where they will re- 
ceive a most cordial welcome. 


